
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Grind ler, Gary _COAG) 
[ Attorney General 1(SMO) 

6/22/2011 7:07:55 AM 
FW: OGR Committee letter 

op 

Sony to resend this to you, but are you OK with 	 DP 	 r? I am only 
resending this because the committee meets at 9 . 30 a.m. Gary 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 8:04 PM 
To: [ Attorney General j(SMO); Cole, James (SMO) 
Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: OGR Committee letter 

Steven re 	1 lends that I 	 DP 	 His email below provides 
some ma information. We also have the agenda with the relevant point set forth below: 

Fut!  

- H.R. 2145, .,:. ,e, DATA AL:,:i. 

0 H.R. 1974, the Access to Colioressionally Mandated Ei.y:.:':',:,: Act 

3  Activity Report of the Corrr . ',:ee on Oversioht and Cov.:arrinent Reform 
FYI, there are another four or five, additional item:, on :..: -Ie agenda. Steven states that this "act , .,y report" will probably involve 
criticism of ATF and DOJ, but does mention cr.. — ::—•A. Ore additional fact is that I h.- , ..i r.ft.:Lig_I--.! 	 DP 	 i 

i 	 DP 	 i 
i i 

i 	
DP 	

i 
i i i 	 ;Also, the committee meeting is tomorrow at 9:30 a.m. not Thursday as I had been led to believe today. 

- : -ISteve's report below and the additiona' ::: formation, I 	 DP 	 ; :Let me know if L.  
you agree. 

Gary 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 7:55 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: OGR Committee letter 

Gary, this email lays out in a bit more detail the reasons that I recommend ; 	DP 
nD 

DOJ-FF-44815 



DP 
Let me know if you want to discuss. 

Steven F. Reich 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania, Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4121 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 305-0091 (office) 
(202) 616-1239 (fax) 
steven.reich@usdoj.gov  

D0J-FF-44816 
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